Please add email to file

From: Uhlin, Dil <duhlin@kpb.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 5:15 PM

To: Blankenship, Johni <JBlankenship@kpb.us>
Cc: Ruffner, Robert <RRuffner@kpb.us>; Pierce, Charlie <CPierce@kpb.us>; Rhoades, Aaron

<arhoades@kpb.us>
Subject: Ord. 2022-19-01 Establish Temporary Firewise Slash Disposal Sites - Updae

Hello Johni,
The Mayor wanted provide an update on the temporary locations for this ordinance.

Exact Locations of the temporary sites have not been selected. Once approved, bids will be
solicitude for temporary sites is the following communities.

Kasilof

Nikiski

Cooper Landing
Sterling

Dil Uhlin
Roads Director
Office (907)262-4427 Fax (907)262-6090

KEMNAI PENINSULA BOROUGH
47140 East Poppy Lane TG

Soldotna, Alaska 99669 3\/
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PUBLIC RECORDS LAW DISCLOSURE: This email and responses to this email may be subject to provisions of
Alaska Statutes and may be made available to the public upon request. ( Please consider the environment
before printing this email.
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